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May 12, 2014 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2011-00297 
Forest Creek, LLC v. Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District 

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding 
the contents of the memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. 
If you have any questions, please contact Ann Ramser, Staff Attorney, at (502) 782-
2585. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 	Case No. 2011-00297 

FROM: 	Ann Ramser Ga.,,,,..... 
Staff Attorney 

DATE: 	May 9, 2014 

RE: 	Forest Creek, LLC v. Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District 

Pursuant to the Commission Staff's Notice of April 25, 2014, an informal 
conference was held in Case No. 2011-00297 on May 9, 2014. Scott Lawless, Ann 
Ramser, and Sam Reid from the Public Service Commission participated in person. 
Robert Moore, representing Forest Creek, LLC., and Bruce Smith, representing 
Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District ("JSEWD"), participated by phone. 

Ms. Ramser began the informal conference by explaining that the purpose of the 
conference was to determine if the parties had entered into a settlement agreement. 

Mr. Moore indicated that he contacted his client at a jobsite in Tennessee. His 
client has not had a chance to review the proposed settlement agreement and 
requested an additional week. 

After further discussion, the parties agreed to tentatively schedule another 
informal conference on the morning of May 21, 2014. 

There being no further discussion, the conference was adjourned. 
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	Page 1
	Page 2

